
Re: Dish Utility This Week Dr Pepper

Gil Sosa
Tue 11/5/2019 7:17 PM
To:  Allums, Brittney <Allums-Brittney@aramark.com>
Cc:  Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Deric Johnson <Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com>

Hey Bri�ney,
Thank you for the update.  We apologize that she showed up.  

Thank you,

Gil Sosa
Operations Manager

The Service Companies

13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 972-814-8151   O: 972.426.7074

E: gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com

From: Allums, Bri�ney <Allums-Bri�ney@aramark.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 4:09 PM
To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: RE: Dish U�lity This Week Dr Pepper
 
Hi Gil,
 
I guess there was some miscommunica�on but Carol arrived this morning. Considering her long drive we had her
work for us today. Below are her hours.
 
We however do not need her for the remainder of the week. Please pass this message on.
 
Hours: 6:00a-3:15p. No break.
 
Thank you,
 
Brittney Allums | Aramark | Food Service Director | Keurig Dr. Pepper
5301 Legacy Dr, Plano, Texas 75024
M: 817-235-8309

[yourdiningvoice.com]
 
 

https://www.theservicecompanies.com/


 
From: Gil Sosa [mailto:gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Allums, Bri�ney <Allums-Bri�ney@aramark.com>
Subject: Re: Dish U�lity This Week Dr Pepper
 
CAUTION: This email was sent from an external sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Bri�ney,
Thank you for the update.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:24 PM
To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: RE: Dish U�lity This Week Dr Pepper
 
Hi Gil,
 
At this �me it looks like we were able to find someone for tomorrow. But please keep us in mind for the
remainder of the week.
 
Thank you,
 
Brittney Allums | Aramark | Food Service Director | Keurig Dr. Pepper
5301 Legacy Dr, Plano, Texas 75024
M: 817-235-8309

[yourdiningvoice.com]
 
 
 

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3WfxjBxKi7WDWsHtZwJaxLb7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.theservicecompanies.com%2F


From: Gil Sosa [mailto:gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 9:26 AM
To: Allums, Bri�ney <Allums-Bri�ney@aramark.com>
Cc: MacDonald, John <MacDonald-John@aramark.com>
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
Thank you for this request.  We'll get to work on this for you ASAP and follow up with you later this
a�ernoon.
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 8:59 AM
To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: MacDonald, John <MacDonald-John@aramark.com>
Subject: Dish U�lity This Week Dr Pepper
 
Hi Gil,
 
We are looking for a dish u�lity this week. Do you have someone available star�ng tomorrow at 6:00a-2:45p to
work all week?
 
Thank you!
 
Brittney Allums | Aramark | Food Service Director | Keurig Dr. Pepper
5301 Legacy Dr, Plano, Texas 75024
M: 817-235-8309

[yourdiningvoice.com]
 

https://clicktime.symantec.com/3TvwaiMdazUkAPu9TNBpLEG7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.theservicecompanies.com%2F

